City of La Porte Plan Commission Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, December 13, 2022 at 6:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers, 801 Michigan Ave.
www.cityoflaporte.com (219) 362-8260

MEETING NOTES:

Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, should
contact the City of La Porte Office of Community Development & Planning at (219) 362-8260
by 10:00 am, Friday, preceding the meeting to make any necessary arrangements.

Regqular Meeting Agenda Items

Members of the public should understand the Plan Commission members may be unable to
thoroughly review and consider materials delivered by the day of the public hearing. The
order of business shall be:

A. Staff Report B. Applicant Presentation C. Public Comment

D. Applicant Response E. Board Discussion/Action

ITEM 1. Call Meeting to Order

ITEM 2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum

ITEM 3. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

ITEM 4. Approval of Minutes: September 13, 2022 Meeting Minutes

ITEM 5. PRELIMINARY PLAT #22-02 PETITION TO ALLOW TWO (2) LOT SUBDIVISION
IN THE CITY OF LAPORTE, INDIANA, IN THE NORTH HALF OF SECTION 35,
TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, CENTER TOWNSHIP, CITY OF
LAPORTE, LAPORTE COUNTY, INDIANA
Petitioner: Parth Patel of Parth41LLC
Property Owner: same
Location: 151 NewPorte Boulevard
Staff Report: David Heinold

1|Page


http://www.cityoflaporte.com/

ITEM 6. FINAL PLAT #22-02 PETITION TO ALLOW TWO (2) LOT SUBDIVISION IN THE
CITY OF LAPORTE, INDIANA, IN THE NORTH HALF OF SECTION 35,
TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, CENTER TOWNSHIP, CITY OF
LAPORTE, LAPORTE COUNTY, INDIANA
Petitioner: Parth Patel of Parth41LLC
Property Owner: same
Location: 151 NewPorte Boulevard
Staff Report: David Heinold

ITEM 7. Old Business

a. 2022 Zoning & Subdivision Ordinance updates (Informational only)
b. Trails, Greenways, & Blueways Master Plan Update Informational only)

ITEM 8. New Business
ITEM 9. Other Business
ITEM 10. Adjournment

2|Page



Plan Commission

The Plan Commission of the City of La Porte held a meeting on September
13th, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. with Chairperson Jerry Jackson presiding and the
following in attendance:

Miles Fettinger
Vickie Gushrowski
Paul Vincent

Julie West

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Iltems

Chairperson Jerry Jackson asked the public if there were any non-agenda
items. There were no comments.

Approval of Minutes

Chairperson Jerry Jackson asked the board if they had reviewed the minutes
from the July 12", 2022, meeting and if there were corrections or additions.
Hearing none he asked for a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Paul
Vincent made a motion to approve the minutes and Ms. Julie West 2" the
motion. Motion carried and minutes were approved.

Old Business

Chairperson lerry Jackson asked for any old business.

David Heinold spoke about the 2022 Zoning & Subdivision ordinance
updates, and the Trails, Greenways, & Blueways Master plan



For the 2022 Zoning & Subdivision ordinance, David H. said there is no
update he is waiting on a report at the end of the month.

As for the Trails, Greenways, & Blueways Master plan Jerry Jackson asked if
there was any news on the trail heading north on the Chessie Trail. David
gave a small update on the plans for the trails.

New Business

Consider Motion to recommend Zoning for voluntary annexation of
property owned by the City of La Porte Municipal Airport Authority.

David H. explained on the annexation of the airport saying its 49.6 acers is
the partial that the airport already owns, but the southern part is in the
county. Jerry Jackson asked for more detail on where the land is located.
David pulled up the map on the screen showing the exact layout of the land.
Mr. Jackson asked what zoning it will fall under. David answered with AP the
same zoning that the airport already is. Mr. Jackson asked for any question
from the board and the public, there were none. Mr. Jackson then asked for
a motion for recommendation, Mr. Fettinger made a motion and Mr.
Vincent 2" the motion. Motion was cared with recommendation.

Other Business

David talked about an active living workshop that he is working on.

Adjournment

Mr. Vincent Porter made a motion to adjourn, Mr. Fettinger 2" the motion.
The meeting was adjourned.



Respectfully Submitted,

Jerry Jackson, Chairperson

Nickolas Owens, Secretary



APPLICANT

ITEM 5. Preliminary Plat # 22-02 Petition to Allow Two (2) Lot
Subdivision in the City of La Porte, Indiana, in the North Half
Of Section 35, Township 37 North, Range 3 West, Center
Township, City of La Porte, La Porte County

Type of Request: Preliminary Plat

Staff Report: David Heinold

Name — Parth Patel of Parth41LLC

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — same

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number -

46-06-35-201-010.000-043

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 151 NewPorte Blvd.

Subdivision — Anytime Subdivision

Lot Number(s) — Lots 1 and 2

Total Acreage — 1.43 Acres

Flood Zone on Site? —no

Zoning of Subject Property — NewPorte
Landing Overlay District

Use of Subject Property — One half developed
Commercial; one half vacant/undeveloped

Proposed Zoning — NewPorte Landing

Overlay District Proposed Land Use — Commercial
Zoning of North: NewPorte | South: NewPorte | East: NewPorte | West: NewPorte
Adjacent Landing Overlay | Landing Overlay | Landing Overlay | Landing Overlay
Properﬁes District District District District
Land Use of

s North: vacant/ ) . ) . West: vacant/
Adjace.nt undeveloped South: Commercial |[East: Commercial undeveloped
Properties

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to resubdivide into two (2) lots for commercial
development of the remainder of the subject property.

CONCURRENCE: Chapter 82, Article V, Subdivisions of the City of La Porte Municipal

Code allows the subdivider to present a preliminary plat to the Plan Commission and to the
Board of Public Works and Safety. The rules and regulations contained in this article are
adopted to secure and provide for:

1|Page




(1) The proper arrangement of streets or highways in relation to existing or planned streets or
highways;

(2) Adequate and convenient open spaces for traffic, utilities and access for firefighting
apparatus, recreation, light and air; and

(3) The avoidance of congestion of population; and the establishment of standards for the
construction of any and all improvements as required in this article.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the total area of the parcel is 1.43 acres and
currently zoned within the NewPorte Landing South Overlay District. Historically, the property
was subdivided as one lot.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site Review was not required due to the current status of the site
with utilities and infrastructure already in place.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Section 27.12 of the 2017 Revised Joint Zoning
Ordinance states that the Plan Commission shall be guided by and give consideration to the
general policy and pattern of development set out in the Countywide Land Development Plan.
The Countywide Land Development encourages infill and redevelopment of land within city
limits that is compatible with the existing neighborhood.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Parth Patel is presenting a Preliminary Plat for Plan Commission approval to allow a Two (2) Lot
Resubdivision in the City of La Porte, Indiana in the North Half of Section 35, Township 37
North, Range 3 West, Center Township, City of La Porte, La Porte County in order to separate
the excess lot of Smoothie King for future development. The two lots will share a mutual access
easement with direct access to North Madison Street. The access easement shows a 53-foot wide

approach between the two lots. Lot 1 is proposed to be 153 feet wide by 203 feet long and Lot 2
will be 128 feet wide by 193 feet long. The total square feet for Lot 1 is 32,788 square feet and
Lot 2 is 29,368 square feet. The proposed resubdivision is properly arranged for access to the
two lots, which allows for adequate provisions for traffic safety and access for fire protection.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the proposed two-lot resubdivision in the City of La Porte, Indiana in the North
Half of Section 35, Township 37 North, Range 3 West, Center Township, City of La Porte, La
Porte County conforms to the guidelines set forth in Chapter 82, Article V, Subdivisions of the
City of La Porte Municipal Code. Staff recommends approval of Preliminary Plat #22-02
Petition to Allow a Two (2) Lot Re-Subdivision in the City of La Porte, Indiana, in the
Northwest Quarter Of Section 35, Township 37 North, Range 3 West, Center Township, City of
La Porte, La Porte County.

Submitted to the City of La Porte Plan Commission on November 28, 2022.

2|Page



"UOHEULIOJU} B JO AJI|IGEST BU3 UIELIBOSE O} SSNOS UORBULOU| pue e3ep AlRwuiid B4y Jnsucd
10 M3JARI PINOYS UCIEWLIoJU! S|y JO Siash) “sesudind BujAsains Jo ‘Bupaau|Bua ‘|ebd)| 1oy sjqeins
3140d V1 PINOS UOREULIG) S 0 o5 _ HoRUIBU 1650) 1) oGy spwi Ao [ 100-|

a4 1o ‘o) pasedaud usaq aaeY Jou Aew pue sesodind [euoneunsou) o) ) Pnpald siy]. Jswiepsiq

@ 20-22 ddzzoawolssiuiuo) uejd\sisenbay day\siovauue|d AUOVK (ed Juswinooq >tmn_0 id aom_.n_\_w D 00l 06 6¢ O

2202 ‘6 19qWIDACN :pajeal) sieq

‘PAIG SHOAMSN LG1




ANYTIME SUBDIVISION
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LA PORTE, LA PORTE COUNTY, INDIANA

;! i:é g
s & 8 o H 5z
. dyd < BooE : bl
#:2 | £ % £ e i
: ol - : : pindil by
H g%iggi | e < 5 fes :
s ?ME : 2552 . ; 32;5 g
s Bhy | Lo £ gzﬁgéigsiiiis
H ] "Eg 5 JBEu | Ef" 33&5‘;# g
X BeEget G | E.g;g—a; 525 9
: satst © el | Bareh. o
¥ TEegce | sk g | & z " et e
= Bxglge 2588 5 5 ¥ 3 ==§§‘§§*5 by
3 jetey ¥ g2z o z choaedee o
i ! E i L 2ibc 4 T
A 1N gl : sreiiha |
H 5 géﬁx ahe I s £ %‘!E“"guiff . |
TN 1 h ; fl ! |
g | L # ¥ E ¥ H E asriasiey < i
5 B g 2.7 [ fox § ¥ | T e i
L 3] . < Puig g I £ £54% = s | R g‘E2555§555’ p lgé
BT HE it I N ShEaELt W
§ i, K 53 kgbﬁs [ Boldi s H g H §g iix»iﬁ Egﬂ 3 1 22
HEEE TR T LH o T
Bei [ smmine | [T 5§ et Mplsptar t |

{5
g

A VATURE OF 3 DA
5 ) 3 Y . 2 oF 363 FEET A0
HORTHUCSTERLY, ALDNG SAID CURVE, AN ARG DISTANCE OF 101,05 FEET, THENCE NORTH 42S2°S1" EAST 20389 FEET T THE PONT F BECIINNG, CONTABMNG 1,43 ACRES, MORE OR

 mere o beaa )

£

¥

FH
|§=;_ )
2

I

n ; .
I 5 v ! &v“b i s ’;‘h%
bl S ; : % <
§§§;’ T’ﬁ:‘& 4 ) 7 p SE%Eé
byt TN <
‘Egm "4 A 2o
H 5 _ g i
L g NE[ ]
| Et_:,:‘ o2 3 - & 8 Es isgggs
| T S ! EEl < [ 5
igf;g ::’?-:‘;f :ﬂi géggg i | § g g
‘;‘;‘%‘m ,é o - Ek—‘g




City Planner
David Heinold, AICP
dheinold@cityoflaportein.gov

www.cityoflaportecom

This application is being submitted for a Prelimi

Applicant

Plan Commission Application
PRELIMINARY PLAT

City Hall

801 Michigan Ave,
La Porte, IN 46350
{219) 362-8260

nary Plat

Name Parth Patel of Parth41LLC

Strect Address 12821 S Division St

City, State, Zip Blue Island 1L 60406

Primary Contact regarding this petition Parth Patel

Phone 7082998427

Email parth7436@yahoo.com

Engineer Preparing Plans Mark Landstrom

Email mlandstrom@landmark80.com

Others to be Notified

Email

Applicant is [check one): MSole Owner DJoint Owner

Property Owner (if different than above)

[_:jTena nt C]Agent DOther

Name
Street Address B Phone N
Clty, State, Zip - B Email

Premises Affected

Parcel ID Nu mber 46-06-35-201-010.000-043

Address or General Location 151 Newporte Bivd

Legal Description
principal meridian, La Porte County [ndiana

A Part of the north half of section 33, township 37 north, range 3 west of the second

Total Acreage 1.43 acres

Flood Zone? NO

l current Zoning Newporte Landing Overlay

Land Use commerical

The abova Information and attached exhlibits, to my

f, are true and correct.

— #
Signature of Applicant slufwm of Notery 0 s
Nﬂ!ary Publie’s Neme {printed) j‘ - Z %’-‘ "’% ',“'z' 5
$ubseribed and sworn to befora me this Z day of 20 _L %"’ o'; oy j
“UraINDIAND ¢

LTI



APPLICANT

ITEM 6. Final Plat # 22-02 Petition to Allow Two (2) Lot
Subdivision in the City of La Porte, Indiana, in the North Half
Of Section 35, Township 37 North, Range 3 West, Center
Township, City of La Porte, La Porte County

Type of Request: Final Plat

Staff Report: David Heinold

Name — Parth Patel of Parth41LLC

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — same

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number -

46-06-35-201-010.000-043

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 151 NewPorte Blvd.

Subdivision — Anytime Subdivision

Lot Number(s) — Lots 1 and 2

Total Acreage — 1.43 Acres

Flood Zone on Site? —no

Zoning of Subject Property — NewPorte
Landing Overlay District

Use of Subject Property — One half developed
Commercial; one half vacant/undeveloped

Proposed Zoning — NewPorte Landing

Overlay District Proposed Land Use — Commercial
Zoning of North: NewPorte | South: NewPorte | East: NewPorte | West: NewPorte
Adjacent Landing Overlay | Landing Overlay | Landing Overlay | Landing Overlay
Properﬁes District District District District
Land Use of

s North: vacant/ ) . ) . West: vacant/
Adjace.nt undeveloped South: Commercial |[East: Commercial undeveloped
Properties

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to resubdivide into two (2) lots for commercial
development of the remainder of the subject property.

CONCURRENCE: Chapter 82, Article V, Subdivisions of the City of La Porte Municipal

Code allows the subdivider to present a final plat to the Plan Commission and to the Board of
Public Works and Safety. The rules and regulations contained in this article are adopted to
secure and provide for:

1|Page




(1) The proper arrangement of streets or highways in relation to existing or planned streets or
highways;

(2) Adequate and convenient open spaces for traffic, utilities and access for firefighting
apparatus, recreation, light and air; and

(3) The avoidance of congestion of population; and the establishment of standards for the
construction of any and all improvements as required in this article.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the total area of the parcel is 1.43 acres and
currently zoned within the NewPorte Landing South Overlay District. Historically, the property
was subdivided as one lot.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site Review was not required due to the current status of the site
with utilities and infrastructure already in place.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Section 27.12 of the 2017 Revised Joint Zoning
Ordinance states that the Plan Commission shall be guided by and give consideration to the
general policy and pattern of development set out in the Countywide Land Development Plan.
The Countywide Land Development encourages infill and redevelopment of land within city
limits that is compatible with the existing neighborhood.

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Parth Patel is presenting a Final Plat for Plan Commission approval to allow a Two (2) Lot
Resubdivision in the City of La Porte, Indiana in the North Half of Section 35, Township 37
North, Range 3 West, Center Township, City of La Porte, La Porte County in order to separate
the excess lot of Smoothie King for future development. The two lots will share a mutual access
easement with direct access to North Madison Street. The access easement shows a 53-foot wide
approach between the two lots. Lot 1 is proposed to be 153 feet wide by 203 feet long and Lot 2
will be 128 feet wide by 193 feet long. The total square feet for Lot 1 is 32,788 square feet and
Lot 2 is 29,368 square feet. The proposed resubdivision is properly arranged for access to the
two lots, which allows for adequate provisions for traffic safety and access for fire protection.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the proposed two-lot resubdivision in the City of La Porte, Indiana in the North
Half of Section 35, Township 37 North, Range 3 West, Center Township, City of La Porte, La
Porte County conforms to the guidelines set forth in Chapter 82, Article V, Subdivisions of the
City of La Porte Municipal Code. Staff recommends approval of Final Plat #22-02 Petition to
Allow a Two (2) Lot Re-Subdivision in the City of La Porte, Indiana, in the Northwest Quarter
Of Section 35, Township 37 North, Range 3 West, Center Township, City of La Porte, La Porte
County.

Submitted to the City of La Porte Plan Commission on November 28, 2022.

2|Page



“LONEULIOJUI 3L JO AJJIGES BY} UIPLIa0SE 03 S82IN05 UOJIBULION| PUE E3ep Alewsld aify Jnsuod
10 M2IA21 PINOLS UORRULIOYU) SIL Jo S35 “sasodind BujAaains Jo ‘Bupssuibua ‘jebs) 1oy ajqenns D
3q 40 40} paledasd Usaq SAeL Jou Aew pue sasodind {euoneuLoyul Joy S| Jnpoud SiYL HBWIERPESI] s >«_O oo [E= vt o T )
N
~

20-22 dd\z20RuoIssImWOD Ueldsisanbay depSIDvaUUEld AIOVIN ed Juatunoog adoid 10alan 00l 0§ 62 0
2202 '6 19qUIBAON pajeal] aleq Au d 1o8i9ns D

]

‘PAIY 9HOAMSN LG




ANYTIME SUBDIVISION
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF LA PORTE, LA PORTE COUNTY, INDIANA

A PART OF TME WORTH HALF OF SCCTION 30, TOMNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST OF THE STCOND ANCPAL WERROIAN, LA PONTE COUNTY. INDIANA, BERG UORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENDNG AT A BRASS
. RAMCE 3 V!
Y STREET € 3 ™ M2

SRUERRE

3
g
2
Al
H
2
i

oAYOF s

OATID THE

PaRTHA UC

PARTH PATEL = WRAGHG LTHBER

|, THE UNDOVSIGHED. A NOTARY PUBLIC N 45D FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE. PERSOMALLY 0O
HERCEY COMITY THAT  PARTH PATEL. PERSONALLY KNOWN TO WE 0 0€ THE. SAWC PERSON WHOSE
NAC 15 SUBSCRIBED TO THE FORCGONG INSTRUUENT AS UARACING UEUSCR OF PARTH 41 LLC,
APPEANED SLFORE UE THS DAY M PERSON AND ACKNOWLEDGE THAT HE SKNED THE ABOVE.
IHSTURMENT A3 HIS DWN FREE AND YOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED AND AS THE FREE AND VLUNTARY
ACTAND DEED CF ‘SLD PARTIA LLG, FOR ThE USES AHD PURSOSES TEREN ST FORT

STATE OF WUMOIS )

COUNTY OF COOR ) we

o

GYEN URDER MY HANO AND NOTARIAL SEAL THS ___ DAY OF

NGTARY FUSIC

WAS GVEN SECORDARY APRROVAL BY THE PLAN COMMISSION CF PHE GITY OF LA PORTE.

APPROVED BT THE (A PORIE PLAN CORRASSIIN ON

LRDER AUTHORITY PROVIOED BY GHAPTER 174 — ACTS O 1874, ERACTED BY DM CENIRAL ASSEMBLY

Y COASSION B

(53

A ORECTLR

FERETRRT

G —

THS SUBDWEON AND THE HEREON DRAMM PLAT WERE AFPROVED BY THE CHY OF LA FORTE BOARD

o puBLIC

wesoN

POMT OF BEGRAING

(33

TeieER

R

VATOR

STATE 0F UNO'S)
COMTY 0F COK) v

WINESS WY MAND AND SEAL THS 274 DAY OF ROVEUGER, AD. Z022.

I

LANDMARK
e o bt a0

7808 WEST 103RD STREET
PALOS HILS, LLINOIS 604851520

— T ————
PLS No. 20500004

Fhone (708) 500-3737

SURVEY No. 21-04—040-5UB—R

\




= B= S g oty

1HHHS THAOD

NI ‘91404 V1 -0 IO1LN0

SNVId LNHWIAOYIWT ONTHTINTIONE

SMOOTHIE KING, LA PORTE, IN

-

EEH

YQMI

i
£ il
THITT

YoU DIG

s ngfesns

Il

-
&
=
=
= E
&
g =
z a
E =]
w
g 8 43
252 zgzi
gmjgo E5E
Bwn‘mmﬂ-ﬁq
[CR] 2 s
<EEEEEE .,
ERZ245 Efﬂm
OESEFSQSS
SRHmOCPRRZE
as323938 2%
888888 85
toobpoov oD




(20 Ty
0t

LI¥IHS

TR g e
W8 19 e
L s

N

\ Ve 4 Nwwf.mﬁu 2./. o

XHANAS DTHAVEHOJOL ONLISIXH
NI ‘EIN0d V1 -2 1O0ILO0
SNVTd LNIWHAOUIWI ONDITENTONH

¥

.\.\. \\ 7 o & . - - .v.n_.,z..m_ﬁ..

i
HEVWANVT
O
AN

|
1T

Hllesnmensery
i
t

_J

IJ

DMINNDZE 20 1NKd -

_m s




NV1d ALLAWOED
NI ‘21304 V- D LOTLAO
SNVTd INIWHAOUINI ONTEHANIONH

¥ [

0% 00 s
oy
TR T

o TR

‘911 DMaTA

miss Gel 1% BB

i1 o e s

(2
2

SHGMCT FOWN |
AV 40J T3NSSI

o)

T3

TOWIY T T TRNAmRY 35




o1t

Q&0

NVId ONIGYED
NI ‘2L¥0d V1 -2 LO1LN0
SNVId INTNIACYINI DONTIHENIONH

¥

e
IRiix OKD1 LKW 608
e st > o

nu—:ﬁaw

O Ty
HUYWANYT

e
ZC00

SUGITIO O T
Ao 30 Cnse




Ay NVId ALTTLLA

SHEET

fomn or ua

m Tz
fiesen m oML

T
pE £ NI 30804 v1- D LOILO

SNV 1d LNSWHAOYANT ONIIHENIONT

21-04-040

c4.0




= NV'1d TOLLNGD INHWIQES % NOISO¥E TI0S  [F2 4] o
T E o NI 'EIN0d V1~ LOLLIO T
ST K ) SNV'Id INEWIAOUIWI ONIYHANIONH | i iFo

i

t : 5, T r—

1 H . b

g, o gl W T I

He 1 21

IE i i l gk i}ﬁ m‘! ]g|

. - 1 g | I i i?iil ‘

1) l LR bl ol

1 ;H o !ilih!l!i |l|ﬂ

; Ed [ . :}i} |" i '!“!E'.' 131

/8 N S L T iy “[

21 57 L |
Si ;é — N ;i} r i'i_;:

& ‘ i 1 i

g LY U]t 8

L) #




Pt STVIHd ® SELON

- ] s e ¥ NIEL30d V1 - D LOLLNO

SNV1d LNEWHAOUAWI DONTETANIONT

SHEET
C6.0
L ui-peom

TRNTY
fpemenim av: @y,
S T

: i E i !§§ H E §§i§z i!“ !gi gzgiéi )
lopi dlom ‘Eg‘ gl o i =§’§§g b
Bt b iggiﬁé.i : sf!ﬁg skt | o1y i ;555
R 1 i AR I giﬁsgiﬁ i
HHL g ophe w s e by 1 Togl B
EHARIGER R IR i 3
i §!§i§ E§- J Eg 'isgiséggi T Eg ié ligsgg v !EE isiiggg H 5! u§'§
HHTREARE iy I8 T §
] § g i H ' ¥ 3 E
iiggé&;gggiﬁ !;;gigiégiigdhhgss§§5§§a!§g§§!;§§:§ﬂ!a gl g gg.g‘egu
!5 §:§§,3: §! E:I ' i§§ ¥§ g,g! i: ;15 i’éii §;! i 8
Y TR L EH LY 4
it e (| §E i §l§ iy i j i | i éés §§ i i?éi;
T Ei§§§§§;§§= i !Ei e TEERIER HE LR
T O i E'g ;Eg o g’e ‘:2 i §§! iii!‘g E!ﬁi
i Bl L TR G R
Al R M il o S b st el
B i %ii i 3 égiﬂ !gigi s ;%gg i g§§ ] §§§ izﬁagE?E w il 1R Eﬁsi;gﬁﬂi
sgfi mﬁggﬁ;: ﬁ?iiii |§.,E "gégiiggﬂgi Eégégiigghﬁy 5§E2 Eﬁiis Eil;
i T Al o
,§§;E§=!gi§§5ﬁsiE 5 Py § e R fin gz‘éi Kigigi 6
L AR IR T i
el e
Mappitiprdm B Lir okl g gl et j wiigy ¥ iiha
THH i iség; TR R R TR i il o o
TEEERY sesy g limpg | il it W i =s§¢§“ it
Wb s R oeis eI e G s
AR R R L Wbty e g; A i gt 6 e
Hite e : Egg i §§E§§ §!§§!§§ , Eﬁ i § i iggéig Es ] E,siﬁg i ,g.,ggi,ggs EEEE" 553 b i
aisc | KLl | i U 1
SHH DA R iy =g"‘j it e
il P Easesiﬂiﬂéﬂigi G e
§ 'iis,agg ! Eogg ot o Lomyfoand Joped 1o ,§§’§5§§5
L | RIERE 1B AT
4 ik HEIE- R THE LR i P Hgrnit
1 §§§ i iy HERE R
B bl ai,;fa! P B e ggnhile bl ] giisg ARTREN 1
ségisgf i i i 1 i §§ 55%} b §§§§§§5§§§Es§ j i E%é* il ségegis
it & G 05 G R B S R
SR Bl S ] THH ShilEd
i i B i i gssazigsaz !! i1 §§i§ f i iﬁh il g FHRE

PR, SN LI BT SCEE ON FLEGR
ryy

x

& PR, R0 D e 46 ETHRINED Y THE PEDIEA. DL

3 P8, ADEON 40 ERDDTS A SO FOR ITDDET 0. XX X0 DT & AN
o Do e

DT AMNCY WARGAML FLDCD NEAT
I DT SOWLL AT YD, HATRHRL MERNCS MAERY e ST Tl

IRSOAE AT W5 VTTED 0, WD ROSDE
1 THE SO 015 N SOHDIN A NELARTY KT TS 4 T UL OCPUITUNT OF THL MIRA AR

12, T ¢ oo v L




|
|
.v.vlm_ YNYIONT
awiod YT iR AU fEs &
[ESE 4

; —— T T — T -

v L | - — — "

il 6a-¢ niian ] i 28—9 TXTONT T2-% YHYHIND ) .w

G e ) 1 N0 ¥I 30 A (S ST - ALI0d Y1 3° AUD — p— _| AE0d V1 10 KD pu—— —
== === e = ==

FUYLIT g8NS 1 3dAL — TIVAIQ HOVOHAAV SADIQ TVLIRSEANOO X0E ANV JATVA EIVD FIVAIT NISYEHILYD HIASS MiolR FUVIEA MISYEHILYD ANV LEFINI MIKIH XHOLE

WIS oY @ .
.ﬂc‘mam:aaﬂuh_

uw = s B .

TP T g g

STIV.IEA % SHLON
NI ‘31804 V-0 LO1L00
SNVId LNAWHAQYJNI DONTHHENIDNE

N e T
£
.]
i
]
il
n.]_‘ll
§
i
'a'l"ln'l
|,?J_$ §
|

vom
»
L

o
{ waromd mu
v

- . e =
=p I g T |
— v I L, B-g [P At
—u.— 9 LA0d VI PP A0 1 ...,.. ..h_. LIADA VT 3O LUD @‘l B
— hE = = et
u = SYEIV q3AVd MI SLINANCD
n-w-.w H0& CLAN P S P 1t MWACD ONY ENTPSM ICHNYA SAAIR KAVAINYE UVEAQ AICENVA AAVIINVE GHVOAYIS
) = syl
B T
iz L,
LTS oz, TS
= snaiiERE .
dl = e TERDRIMT,  sumaven
P o
prlns Y SN
T e
g/ .
= e~ EEEEE




Plan Commission Application

FINAL PLAT
Clty Planner City Hall
David Helnold, AICP 801 Michigan Ave.
gheinold@cityoflaportein.gov La Porte, IN 46350
LA €.Co {219) 362-8260

This application is being submitted for a Final Plat

Appllcant

'Name Parth Patel of Parth41LLC
Street Address 12821 S Division St

City, State, zip Blue Island IL 60406

Primary Contact regarding this petition Parth Patel

' Phone 7082998427 Email parth7436@yahoo.com
' Engineer Pregaring PlansMark Landstrom Email Miandstrom@landmark80.com _
| Others to be Notified - Ermall - -

| Applicant is (check one): @Sole Owner [:lJoint owner _[JTenant [:]Agent DOther

Property Owner (if different than above)

Name o J - o
| StreetAddress N Phone =
 Clty, State, Zip o Email ~
Premlses Affected

Parcel ID Number 46-06-35-201-010. 000—043

Address or General Location 151 Newporte Bivd
A part of the north half section of 35, township 37 north, range 3 west of the second

Legal Description
principal meridian, Laporte Gounty Indiana

 Total Acreage 1.43 | Flood Zone? NO ]

| Land Use commercial

Current zoning Newporte Landing overlay

LT
s‘“‘ y L N ""'.v
Tha above Information and attached exhibifs, to my knowleghel e C) stt2es ‘ B,
— " & v‘ \N(E m o,‘
A _ F A
slgneture of Applicant Signature of Notary g » ‘;-s " m ... -::‘ 15
lotary Public's Name (printed) 92—[ %(2\,','% “0];‘::2:‘ v-: I 'E
3
Subsctibad and sworn to before me t day ofzo ‘5,7/}:% l{ﬁr* §
%, “ ,L'.xplrﬂ oY s"

OF INpIAT

‘"mmun“‘





